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Memorandum,
. ”

W, R. White,me,
Indian Affaire Department.

}
^, v™ * "V w •' . , v> 4ft V*-’ v*r - ■
I am enclosing herewith a copy of a letter

from-t the Agent of Dominion Lands at Hew Westminster.ji ■ e* » * .. r 1 : „ „ ,
Would you please furnish me vlth^any Information which 

you may have regarding the Agent's enquiry as t° the 

necessity of a dual lease from the Dominion and Province 

to the Campbell River Luriber Company for a mill site.J
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